APR 8 1987

St. mary's Hospital

Department of Radiology

ATTN: Martin S. Richman, M.S.
Radiation Safety Officer

101 Memorial Drive

Kansas City, M0 64108

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is Amendment No. 32 to your NRC License No. 24-03026-01 in
accordance with your request.

Please note that Condition 24. has been added to address possession, use,
transfer, and import of up to 999 kilograms of depleted uranium to be utilized
as shielding for molybdenum-99/technetium-99m generators,

Please review your license carefully to assure that you understand and are in
compliance with the terms and conditions contained therein. If you have
questions, please contact our office at (312) 790-5625.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By
Cassandra F. Frazier
Materials Licensing Section
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